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OCT ; ? 2C04 Mr. Will Jones October 14, 2004 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division J L J ; :n/,;-^-, , . 
Engineenng Bureau t-':. ? v [Q Py 
1220 South Saint Francis Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Bureau of Land Management notification ofthe Dugan Production Corp. Big Field 
SWD #9 Application to Class 2, water disposal well. 

Dear Mr. Jones: 

On October 14, 2004 I hand delivered a copy of Dugan Production Corp.'s application 
for disposal of produced water in the Big Field SWD #9 to the Bureau of Land 
Management (BLM) in Farmington, New Mexico. 

As proof of notice, I am including the signature ofthe BLM representative that received 
and signed for this application. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, pl 

BLM representative 

contact me. 

Very Sincerely, 

Kurt Fagrelius 
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